
Department of Energy 
Albuquerque Operations Office 

Los Alamos ·Area Office 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544 

b-e.s.u .. · 

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETI JRN RECEIPT REQI JESTED 

Mr. William Hathaway, Director 
Water Quality Protection Division (6WQ) 
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 6 
1445 Ross A venue 
Dallas, TX 75202-2733 

Dear Mr. Hathaway: 

Subject: NPDES Permit No. NM0028355, Deletion of Outfalls 

Please delete the following two outfalls from Los Alamos National Laboratory's NPDES 
Permit, dated August 1, 1994. Personnel from the New Mexico Environment Department 
(NMED), DOE Oversight Bureau, have been onsite and have verified that these outfalls 
are no longer in use. 

NPDES 
Outfall 

03A4o<•l 

06Al06 

Industrial Facility 

TA-43-1 

TA-36-1 

Waste Stream 

Treated Cooling Water 

Photo Rinsewater 

<
1> Outfall becomes "storm water only" 

Please contact Tina Marie Sandoval (505-665-2288) or Mike Saladen (505-665-6085) of 
the Laboratory's Water Quality and Hydrology Group (ESH-18) if you have any 
questions regarding this request for deletion of outfalls. 

Sincerely, 

~~~r-=--
LAAME:6BK-015 Area Manager 

cc: 
See page 2 
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